
Page 1 of 3 

 
RFP NO. 3079 

HAZARDOUS WASTE HAULING & DISPOSAL 
SERVICES 

  
Questions and Answers 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 11, 2024 
  



Page 2 of 3 

No. Vendor Questions as of 06/26/24 City of Lompoc Response 
1 What is the required response time 

for Emergency Response? 
 

In your proposal please describe your overall 
emergency response & cleanup capabilities, 
taking into account your distance from our 
facilities and your resources (staffing, 
transportation, etc.). As part of that, you 
should be able to provide the City with a 
realistic response time. To clarify the City’s 
needs, we’d likely rely on City resources first 
for addressing the initial emergency, but may 
need to rely on our hazardous waste 
contractor for assistance with cleanup, 
packaging, supplies, profiling, manifesting, 
transportation, reporting, etc. 

 
 

No. Final Vendor Questions City of Lompoc Response 
2 Confirming subcontractors are 

allowed? 
The RFP does not prohibit the use of 
subcontractors. 

3 Who is the current contractor? Clean Earth, Inc. 
4 Will you be posting the current 

contractor's pricing? 
To ensure proposers provide the best pricing 
for the City, we do not plan to post the 
current contractor’s pricing. 

5 Confirming this is not to be quoted 
as prevailing wage? 

This is not a public works project and 
therefore no prevailing wage. 

6 Can the waste be shipped outside 
of the US? 

Only if there are no suitable TSDFs in the U.S. 
Proposer shall provide details and 
explanation if utilizing TSDFs outside of the 
U.S. 

7 Will annual rate increases based 
on PPI be allowed after the first 
year of the contract? 

Yes 

8 Is there a bond required? No 
9 What is the value of the contract? You mean budget? There is no set budget for 

this contract. 
10 Can you provide me with an 

example of the explosives that you 
have needed disposed of in the 
past? 

Explosives such as ammunition or fireworks 
are not accepted at the Lompoc HHWCF. 
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No. Final Vendor Questions City of Lompoc Response 
11 For the pricing sheet, are we able 

to leave anything blank? Most of 
the waste streams wouldn't 
typically be packed in a cubic yard 
box. Alot of this stuff would get 
billed each, and not by the 
container size. 

If the proposer does not offer cubic yard box 
pricing, or other container size pricing for a 
particular waste stream, proposer should 
enter “N/A” and/or describe their unit pricing 
(e.g., $/lb., $/foot, $/each). If a particular waste 
stream is offered at no charge (e.g., Paint 
Care Program materials) then the proposer 
should enter $0. If pricing is more nuanced 
than described above, proposers should 
provide an addendum to describe their 
pricing for each waste stream and make note 
of any waste streams that are not accepted. 

 


